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Broadband Middle Mile & Carrier Neutral Loction    
 
Addendum #2 
Issue Date: March 15th, 2023  
Bids Due: March 17th, 2023 
Time:  1:30 PM 
Location:  Civic Center 
  325 E. Aspen Ave. 
  Fruita, CO 81521 
 
The items contained in this Addendum are hereby issued to provide more information about the 
project.  This Addendum shall include the following enclosed items: 
 
Answers to questions received before the cutoff date, 
 
Question/Answer Section: 
 

1. Can the handholes be plastic T-22 rated instead of concrete? 
A. Yes, if the handhole is outside of traffic areas. 

 
2. Can the Town confirm that the placement of the CNL will be in the northeast corner of 

their property? 
A. Yes, it is in the northeastern most portion of the City Shops yard. 

 
3. Do any on-site improvements need to be considered by the bidder for access to the CNL 

building on town property? (i.e. fencing, separate access control, new driveway, etc.) 
A. Yes, the thought is that this facility would have its own access off Kiefer Ave. 

with and new driveway and gate.  If access to this facility is required all the way 
around the building, then new fencing connecting to the north and east fence lines 
will be required.  A new driveway apron will also be required.  
 

4. Can the Town confirm there is an electric meter and gas meter either on-site or nearby to 
the new CNL building? 

A. We would anticipate a new electric and gas meter separate for this facility.  There 
is electric lines running overhead to a certain point along Kiefer before it goes 
underground.  Gas is also available in Kiefer Ave. 
  

5. Will optional line items be considered for the bid? (i.e. 2-post racks vs. 4-post enclosed 
racks for last mile providers? 4” HDPE for the railroad bore, etc.) 

Yes, it is the intent that the response be a turnkey project.  If there are items that 
do not show up in the BOM, then it would be anticipated that the contractor 
would include those in this response. 
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End of Question/Answer Section 
 
 
 
The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this, and any future Addenda by signing the first 
page and including in the response. This Addendum DOES NOT change the deadline to submit 
a bid. 
 


